5/15/2017 Gmail - Fwd: FYI: Remittance

M Gma” Emily Hanson <viamed.emily.hanson@gmail.com>

Fwd: FYI: Remittance

1 message

helen lamb <helen.lamb@viamed.co.uk> Sun, May 14, 2017 at 5:36 PM
To: Emily Hanson <viamed.emily.hanson@gmail.com>

--—------ Forwarded message ----—-----

From: Main Account <info@viamed.co.uk>
Date: 12 May 2017 at 11:32

Subject: Fwd: FYI: Remittance

To: helen lamb <helen.lamb@yviamed.co.uk>

-—-—--—- Forwarded message --—--—--—

From: PRD11 Workflow Mailer <r12prd11@nepssgsys.nhs.uk>
Date: 12 May 2017 at 11:29

Subject: FYI: Remittance

To: ~WF_ADHOC-2233954 <info@viamed.co.uk>

To ~WF_ADHOC-2233954
Sent 12-MAY-2017 11:28:54
ID 15333326

Remittance Advice From

WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST

PAYMASTER SERVICES, CLATTERBRIDGE SERVICES, CLATTERBRIDGE ROAD, BEBINGTON,
CHG63 4JY.

A BACS transfer has been made to your account in payment for the invoices listed below.

If you have any queries please contact :wih-tr.apinvoices@nhs.net

Supplier Number: 1975
VIAMED LTD Payment Date: 17-MAY-2017
15 STATION ROAD Payment Ref: 6167866

CROSS HILLS
Payee Bank:
Payee Bank $*5+GGE2
KEIGHLEY Account:
BD20 7DT
Payment 45.60
Amount:
Remittance Details
Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Discount Amount
Number P Date Amount Taken Paid
11-APR-
IN150230 2017 45.60 0.00 45.60
Total Remitted 45.60
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WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST uses the NEPSSG
Oracle Financials System with 64 other NHS organisations

Please note that supplier data may be provided to bodies responsible for auditing and
administering public funds for the purposes of preventing and detecting fraud. For more
details see the National Fraud Initiative website.

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: info@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended soley for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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